Mastercreation TFS

From: Anil Nayak

Sent: 11 July 2024 11:26

To: TRS Payable; Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Parag Pandey; Anuj Dubey; Siddhesh Dolas; Ravi Shanker; Amit Kumar
Subject: RE: Change in bank account - WAISL - GOX

Attachments: WAISL_GOA Bank details.pdf

Hi Omkar,

Please update today before payment processing.

Regards
Anil

From: TRS Payable <trspayable@travelretail.in>

Sent: 10 July 2024 11:10

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>;
Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>; Amit Kumar <amit.k@travelretail.in>

Subject: FW: Change in bank account - WAISL - GOX

Importance: High

HI Omkar,

Please update Bank details in TRS

No. | Vendor Name
V2452 | WAISL LIMITED - Goa

From: Sandeep Singh <Sandeep.Singh@waisl.in>
Sent: 10 July 2024 11:05
To: Sandeep Singh <Sandeep.Singh@waisl.in>




Cc: Pradeep Singh <pradeep.singh@waisl.in>; Parul Sharma <Parul.Sharma@waisl.in>
Subject: Change in bank account - WAISL - GOX

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Greetings from WAISL GOX'!

Kindly note that our existing HDFC bank account will be closed on 15th July 2024. Please amend your records as per attached bank details to ensure all future
payments are credited to our new ICICI bank account only.

Beneficiary Name WAISL LIMITED - GGIAL Escrow Account
Account no. 777705089511
IFSC code ICIC0000065
Swift code ICICINBBCTS
MICR Code 110229008
ICICI Bank Ltd, C17, Local Shopping Centre, Paschimi Marg.
Branch name & address Vasant Vihar, New Delhi, Delhf? 11%057 i

Please acknowledge the above.
Best Regards,
Sandeep Singh

Mobile: 8800101800
Email:Sandeep.Singh@waisl.in

Address: 3rd Floor, Unit no. 310 (East Wing) Wordmark- 1, Delhi Aerocity, IGI Airport, New Delhi110037, India.
Website: www.waisl.in
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This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and unauthorized
alterations and we shall not be responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses are present
in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments and recommend that you subject these to
your virus checking procedures prior to use.



